

Revision Std - 2nd.

+ + + + =



PHOENIX PUBLIC SCHOOL

ISANPUR, AHMEDABAD - 382443.

DATE:	SUBJECT:	Roll No.:
	ENG. (T)	STD - II
STD.: 2017-18	Suppl. No.:	Revision
	SA-I	Supervisor's Sign

S.A - I
English Text.

Tick the Correct Option

- The duckling was living with his family in a big —
(a) house (b) tree (c) pond
- What is the interesting pastime of china?
(a) listen music (b) flying kites (c) play games
- How many spokes are there in Ashok chakra of our National Flag?
(a) Twenty six (b) Twenty two (c) Twenty four
- What is the colour of tree?
(a) green (b) blue (c) white
- The Poor man worked hard and found a good —
(a) job (b) diamond (c) necklace
- Raju soon became a bright —
(a) doctor (b) student (c) engineer
- Mr. and Mrs. Duck were very proud of their —
(a) Cousins (b) ducklings (c) Parent

$$\square + \square + \square + \square = \square$$

2

8. Which day is a day of rejoicing all over china?
(a) ~~New year's day~~ (b) Teacher's day (c) Mother's day

9. We unfurl our National flag on _____
(a) 15th August (b) 26th January (c) ~~Both (a) or (b)~~

10. True friendship was _____
(a) punished (b) ~~rewarded~~ (c) nothing.

11. India become free from British Rules 15 August _____
(a) 1974 (b) 1945 (c) ~~1947~~

12. What is the colour of the happy child's house?
(a) black (b) blue (c) ~~white~~

13. Who did want to earn a lot of money?
(a) Prince (b) beggar (c) ~~A Poor man~~

14. What was the name of the lazy boy?
(a) Raghu (b) Raju (c) Ramu

15. What did the ducklings saw in the sky?
(a) aeroplane (b) clouds (c) ~~Rainbow~~

16. What is the language of china?
(a) English (b) hindi (c) ~~Chinese~~

17. How many colours are there in our National Flag?
(a) 2 (b) ~~3~~ (c) 4

$$\square + \square + \textcircled{3} + \square + \square = \square$$

18. Where was a dense forest?
 (a) ~~matthewa~~ (b) ~~haridwar~~ (c) ~~Varanasi~~
19. Who are the gift of god?
 (a) ~~Parents~~ (b) ~~brother~~ (c) ~~sister~~
20. The chinese ~~grow~~ ~~farmers~~ grow
 (a) ~~rice~~ (b) ~~tea~~ (c) ~~All of those~~
21. Mr. and Mrs. Duck were very excited to see the
 (a) ~~lion~~ (b) ~~rain~~ (c) ~~clouds~~
22. Where did ~~the~~ Raju go one day instead of school?
 (a) ~~Cinema~~ (b) ~~market~~ (c) ~~garden~~
23. Tired and hungry the poor man lay down under a
 (a) ~~table~~ (b) ~~shade~~ (c) ~~tree~~
24. To shade me from the
 (a) ~~Sun~~ (b) ~~moon~~ (c) ~~star~~
25. Parents are a gift of
 (a) ~~sun~~ (b) ~~god~~ (c) ~~none of these~~

Q2. write rhyming

- | | | |
|------------------|-----------------|-----------------|
| 1. Silk - milk | 6. walk - talk | 11. good - food |
| 2. more - bore | 7. till - fill | 12. last - fast |
| 3. round - sound | 8. dear - fear | |
| 4. day - may | 9. full - pull | |
| 5. Cap - map | 10. face - pace | |

$$\square + \square + \text{A} + \square + \square = \square$$

Q3. Write Opposite

- | | |
|------------------|-------------------|
| 1. right X wrong | 7. long X short |
| 2. north X south | 8. hard X soft |
| 3. Open X close | 9. new X old |
| 4. big X small | 10. boy X girl |
| 5. last X first | 11. Come X go |
| 6. happy X sad | 12. white X black |

Q4. Fill in the blanks

- One day his money was finished.
- The sky is blue.
- Raju soon became a bright student.
- The duck family set off in a long line.
- Chinese silk is famous all over the world.
- We hoist our National flag on 15th August.
- There was a dense forest.
- Would you come and play with me?
- Mr. and Mrs. Duck were proud of their ducklings.
- Children have great respect for their elders.
- The saffron is at the top.
- I was born under its leaves.
- Raju saw a beautiful bee.
- Suddenly he saw a huge rainbow.
- The Chinese language is written in a strange way.

+ + + =



PHOENIX PUBLIC SCHOOL
ISANPUR, AHMEDABAD - 382443.

DATE:	SUBJECT:	Roll No.:
STD.:	Suppl. No.:	Supervisor's Sign/

- Q5. Match the following
- God's gift (3)
 - A meaning of justice (4)
 - Raju did not like to (5)
 - Duckling (Ashok Chakia) (2)
 - New year's day (Parents) (1)
 - China is a land of (Sun) (7)
 - To shade me (Farmers) (6)
 - Spokes (Raju) (9)
 - Lazy boy (green) (10)
 - Grass (rewarded) (11)
 - True friendship (24) (8)

$$\square + \square \textcircled{8} + \square + \square = \square$$

Q. Make Sentences

1. Sun → The Sun was shining.

2. Poor → A poor man has a big family.

3. happy → I am very happy.

4. day → One day his money was finished.

5. Good → Parents are a gift of god.

6. Strong → The tree was very strong.

7. Flag → The name of our national flag is Tiranga.

8. new → New year's day is a day of rejoicing all over china.

9. play → I laugh and play the whole long day.

10. bright → Raju became a bright student.

Q7. Answer the following questions:

1. Who can be a true friendship?

Ans The Parrot was the true friend in the story.

2. What do our parents need from us?

Ans Our parents need love, respect and obedience from us.

$$\square + \square + \text{7} + \square + \square = \square$$

3. Who was the leader of our freedom movement?

Ans. Mahatma Gandhi was the leader of our freedom movement.

4. When do Chinese enjoy fireworks?

Ans. The Chinese enjoy fireworks on the occasion of New Year's Day.

5. Who did not like the rain?

Ans. Prince did not like the rain.

6. Why were Raju's parents unhappy with him?

Ans. Raju's parents were unhappy with him because he did not go to school.

7. Why did the poor man go to the lake?

Ans. The poor man went to the lake to wash his hands and face.

8. What is the colour of the happy child's house?

Ans. White is the colour of the happy child's house.

9. What do Chinese export to other countries?

Ans. Chinese export silk and tea to other countries.

10. What is the name of our National flag?

Ans. Tiranga is the name of our National flag.

